MINUTES FOR DOR MEETING OF JANUARY 13, 2020

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 8:15 PM, filled Presidents packets.

ATTENDEES: Kris Aeckerle, Amy Aeckerle, Debbie Blood, Jeff Blood, Jim Gotta, Gary Granath,

Lorraine Granath, Warren Olson, Doreen Olson, Donna LaDonna and Rick LaDonna

DIAL-IN ATTENDEES: (605)313-444; ACCESS CODE: 347590). None.

AGENDA REVIEW: No new items were suggested.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Minutes of November, 2019, were accepted.

Presidents' Packets Assembled.

Ribbons and Dangles ordered and received.

DOR flyer is in the Promenader as a special event.

Facebook: now listed as an event.

The dance schedule is on Facebook.

We need to place the dance schedule in the Promenader.

Where's The Dance – Leon Smith: Jim will double check to be sure Leon has the DOR flier.

Jonathon Weiner – regional caller – the flyer has been emailed to Jonathon.

Volunteer to oversee Greeters during DOR, both door locations – Dee Gustke. This year out-of-town clubs will not be asked to volunteer. Based on previous attendance, Copy Cats and Cloverleaf Squares will provide the majority of volunteers. The list of volunteers will include names and contact numbers.

Mary Jo Webster will oversee both the refreshment room and the dinner. The caterer will be serving food and cleaning up. Therefore, no need to split the two functions.

Open mic, scheduled from 5:00 to 5:30 p.m. <u>Peter offered to place an article in the Promenader to encourage participation.</u>

<u>Donna</u> had offered to create a display on the Daphne-Norma Leadership Award. Donna has completed all the typing. Will <u>send a copy to Deb to proofread</u>. Took information from website. Donna needs an image of the actual award. We need to be able to change the recipient portion of the display each year.

The insurance certificate is in process. Carol Ann is working on that.

<u>We need to recruit volunteers</u> (outside of the DOR Committee). If you know anyone who is willing to help, ask them.

Free-Dance Cards: Last year we asked clubs if they were in agreement with giving new graduates one free dance at their club. Those that said they preferred not to be listed on the card were taken off the list. Those that said it would be okay to include their club, are on again this year. It was verified that the Fun Bunch and Pairs N Squares are on the free-dance cards.

Basket Raffle: Clubs need to get their baskets to the dance by 1:30 pm. In DOR packets, the letter to Club Presidents requests the clubs have their baskets for the raffle to the dance by 1:30 pm.

Free Clothing: Originally suggested to allow free clothing only if someone volunteered to be responsible for this. After committee discussion, the majority was against having the free clothing. So, it was decided there will NOT be free square dance clothing available at the 2020 DOR.

Jim Gotta Procedure Sheets: Instructions for those selling items. Price list for dangles, 50/50 tickets, etc. Warren suggested we print those instructions and utilize them this year. <u>Jim: Send copy of instructions to Rick, Donna and Deb. Deb would like a copy to place in records.</u> Two people should count the cash before anyone leaves. Rick and Donna will have a note taped inside each cash box with the amount of seed money in that box.

Donna and Rick will have lists of those who have pre-paid by clubs and just check them off when dancers arrive. Will have another list for those who pay at the door.

NEXT MEETING: February 19, 2020. DOR begins at 8:00 PM.

Bill Grays, 1225 Jefferson Rd.